Z35~C 005

From: Todd Merkle

To: Nancy Knauber
Date: Fri, Nov 6, 1998 7:29 am B . :
Subject: Buca-Run final inspection -— 3 5 S" C — O(Q5

There was a final inspection held at Buca-Run on October 30,1998 and the following items were found in need of
attention. )

1. Catch of grass and the type of grass needs to be looked at.

2. There is a piece of sidewalk near the comnr in the road that needs to be repaired.

3. The handicap ramps at Saugus appear to be to steep to meet ADA they will need to be checked with a level.
4. The invert in on DMH #4 is above the shelf, this is not a City standard.

5. No casco traps were found in the catch basins, these need to be installed.

6. The SMH in the sidewalk has a cover that is offset as to restrict the 24" opening this needs to be moved.
7.The same SMH also has no steps, please install.

8. There is a spot behind the sidewalk at the same SMH that needs loam and then seed.

9. All driveways need a one inch lip at the gutter line.

10. At CB#6 the headstone and bricks need to be redone.

11. Street ROW monuments need to be set.

12. All street lighting needs to be installed and operating.

13. Trees need to be planted and accepted by the City Arborist.

14. Clean the invert of DMH#2.

15. Flush out SMH #2C.

16.The hydrant needs to be squared up to the road.

17. The cover of SMH#2A has no hole.

18. Clean all catch basins.

19. Construct the pedestrian walkway.

20. There are some trees on Dedham that are laying over and need to be removed.

21. The frame and cover on the catch basin that was added at the corner of Dedham is offset and needs to be
repaired.

22. Parge the pipe in the catch basin at the corer of Dedham.

23. Finish paving the Sidewalk on Buca-Run.

24. Finish paving on Dedham.

25. As-built drawings need to be submitted to the Public Works Department of the City.

26. All conditions must be met that are on the recorded plans.

The above list is from the Public Works Department only and does not include any Planning or Corporation Counsel
issues that are outstanding.
| am getting pressure from Jim Wolf to get this info to him, so if we are to meet, it should be real soon.

If you have any question feel free to contact me at 874-8833.

CC: ALEX JAEGERMAN, ANTHONY LOMBARDO, Bruce A. Bell...
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